
RFP-22-007 Camera & Recording System: Questions & Answers 

 

Q: We noticed that only one camera per room is required.  This means the five interview rooms will 
have only one camera.  Interview rooms typically have two cameras:  a dome or PTZ as well as a covert 
camera.  Is there no need for a covert camera in these rooms? 

A: Correct, no need for a covert camera for our purposes. 

 

Q: Q&A Question: “Q: In which locations will HDMI encoders for screen/presentation capture be 
required and quantities? A: We need to be able to record from all cameras.”:  

 
An HDMI encoder can be used to capture a video feed from a screen or monitor in 
synchronization with the camera system. To quote this as an add-on, we need to know what 
rooms and quantities of the encoders are needed?  

A: One encoder should be sufficient. 

 

Q: Please confirm if the vendor or NWACC will be responsible for removal of all existing cabling. In these 
two Q&As, one says removal of wiring, and the other says no. 
 

A: Committee is differentiating between wiring and cabling.  Since NWACC and the vendor might not 
have the same definition, can the vendor supply a quote with removal and one without? 

 


